

**Glastonbury Landowners, Inc.**  
**Road Management and Road & Weed Committee Meeting Minutes FINAL**  
**June 6, 2016, 7:00 PM @ Liberty Hall**

Present:

Road Management and Road & Weed Committee Co-Chairs: Dennis R., Ed D. and Paul R.

Road & Weed Committee members: Richard J., Gerald D., Newman B., Charlene M., Charlotte M.

Landowners Present: Tim B., Chris and Ia W., Claudette D., Regina W., Donna A. Val O., Ross B. and Leo K.

Meeting called to order 7:00 pm

**Agenda:**

**1. Discuss Spring Grading progress, water truck, clarify gravel loads on each road.**

Discussion included: which road contractor to use, the need for a statement of work signed by the contractor, using a mini excavator to finish ditches and culverts in the fall, consider establishing a percentage ratio to allocate SG roads funds between High SG and Low SG.

New Topic: Weed spraying scheduled for next week, landowner comments that weed spray is toxic and suggested using caterpillars/ weevils or industrial strength vinegar.

Action Item: Discuss to spray or not to spray weeds at the next Board meeting June 13.

**2. Discuss present and future pavement maintenance in NG – tabled**

**3. Discuss signs and snow fence**

Street signs and speed limit signs have been ordered. Snow fence discussion - tabled.

**3. Discuss snow plow truck -tabled**

**5. Continue road agenda at June 21 road meeting if needed.**

Set next Road Committee Meeting for June 21, 2016

Meeting Adjourned 8:45 pm